



Aquila

Renee Parsons
Senior Attorney
Office of the General
Counsel

20 West Ninth Street
Mailstop 3-130
Kansas City, MO 64105
Phone (816) 467-3297
Fax (816) 467-9297

June 17, 2008

Ms. Colleen M. Dale, Secretary
Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison Street, Suite 100
P.O. Box 360
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

Dear Ms. Dale:

Please find enclosed an original and five copies of a Motion for Expedited Treatment and Revised Electric Rules and Regulations (Rules) that Aquila, Inc., d/b/a Aquila Networks – L&P and Aquila Networks – MPS, electronically filed in EFIS on June 17, 2008. The following Revised Electric Rules and Regulations cancel Aquila's superseded energy audit programs.

Aquila Networks, P.S.C. Mo. No. 1, Electric Rules, Effective July 17, 2008

5th Revised Sheet No. R-3, canceling 4th Revised Sheet No. R-3;
1st Revised Sheet No. R-63, canceling Original Sheet No. R-63; and
1st Revised Sheet No. R-64, canceling Original Sheet No. R-64.

A revised Index was also filed as well as a red-lined version of each of the revised Rules. The revised Rules as filed carry an effective date of July 17, 2008. However, in Aquila's Motion for Expedited Treatment, it is requesting that the Revised Rules become effective on June 27, 2008 so that its Rules and Regulations will be fully updated, facilitating a smoother transition if the Commission approves the merger in Case No. EM-2007-0374.

Sincerely,

Renee Parsons

Enclosures

cc: General Counsel
Office of the Public Counsel

**BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI**

In the Matter of Aquila, Inc. d/b/a)
Aquila Networks - L&P)
and Aquila Networks - MPS Revising its)
Rules and Regulations)

Case No. _____

MOTION FOR EXPEDITED TREATMENT

Comes now Aquila, Inc. d/b/a/ Aquila Networks – L&P, and Aquila Networks - MPS (“Aquila”), in accordance with Missouri Public Service Commission (“Commission”) Rule 4 CSR 240-2.080(16), and, as its Motion for Expedited Treatment, states to the Commission as follows:

1. With this Motion, Aquila is filing the following revised Rules and Regulations (Rules), deleting superseded energy audit programs, including the Residential Mail-in Audits, Large Commercial and Industrial Audits, and Small Commercial and Industrial Audits. Aquila is also revising its Index to reflect these changes.

Aquila Networks, P.S.C. Mo. No. 1, Electric Rules, Effective July 17, 2008

5th Revised Sheet No. R-3, canceling 4th Revised Sheet No. R-3;
1st Revised Sheet No. R-63, canceling Original Sheet No. R-63; and
1st Revised Sheet No. R-64, canceling Original Sheet No. R-64.

These Rules contain an issue date of June 17, 2008, and an effective date of July 17, 2008.

2. These Rules were superseded by new energy audit programs, including Home Performance with Energy Star® and Energy Audit and Energy Savings Measures Program approved and incorporated as Aquila Rules 10.04 and 10.05 at R-64.01-.05, which became effective on April 30, 2008.

3. Aquila now seeks to revise its Rules to reflect the cancellation of the former energy audit programs as described in paragraph 1 above.

4. For its Motion for Expedited Treatment, Aquila requests that the revised Rules become effective on June 27 rather than July 17. In support thereof, Aquila states that if the Commission approves the merger transaction between Aquila and a subsidiary of Great Plains Energy Inc. as requested in Case No. EM-2007-0374, an updated version of Aquila's Rules would help facilitate a more efficient transition.

5. Neither the Commission's Staff nor the Office of Public Counsel opposes the proposed revisions to these Rules or this motion requesting an expedited effective date.

WHEREFORE, for all the foregoing reasons, Aquila, Inc. d/b/a Aquila Networks – L&P and Aquila Networks –MPS respectfully requests the Commission to consider this Motion for Expedited Treatment and to approve the proposed revised Rules effective June 27, 2008.

Respectfully submitted,




Renee Parsons, Mo. Bar #48935
Aquila, Inc.
20 W. Ninth Street
Kansas City, Missouri 64105
(816) 467-3297
(816) 467-9397 facsimile
renee.parsons@aquila.com

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the foregoing document was electronically filed and e-mailed on June 17, 2008 to the following:

Office of the General Counsel
Governor Office Building
GenCounsel@psc.mo.gov
Kevin.Thompson@psc.mo.gov

Office of the Public Counsel
Governor Office Building,
lewis.mills@ded.mo.gov



STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 5thRevised Sheet No. R-3Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 4thRevised Sheet No. R-3**Aquila, Inc., dba****AQUILA NETWORKS** For All Territory Served by Aquila Networks – L&P and Aquila Networks – MPS**KANSAS CITY, MO 64138**

<p align="center">RULES AND REGULATIONS ELECTRIC</p>
--

Sheet No.

9. PROMOTIONAL PRACTICES

9.01	Fuel Cost Comparisons	R-59
9.02	Equipment Selection	R-59
9.03	Energy Consulting	R-59
9.04	Promotion of High Efficiency Electric Appliances	R-59
9.05	Educational Services	R-59
9.06	Residential Customer Purchase Plan	R-59
9.07	Commercial and Industrial Purchase Plan	R-60
9.08	Unregulated Competition Variances	R-62
9.09	Residential Lighting Program	R-62.01
9.10	Low-Income Affordable New Homes	R-62.02
9.11	Low-Income Weatherization	R-62.03
9.12	Energy Star® New Homes	R-62.05
9.13	Building Operator Certification Program	R-62.08

10. ENERGY AUDIT PROGRAM

10.01	This section was removed	R-63
10.02	This section was removed	R-63
10.03	This section was removed	R-64
10.04	Home Performance with Energy Star®	R-64.01
10.05	Energy Audit and Energy Saving Measures Program	R-64.04

11. COMPLIANCE WITH RULES AND REGULATIONS

11.01	Failure to Comply	R-65
-------	-------------------	------

12. SUMMARY OF TYPES AND AMOUNT OF CHARGES ALLOWED R-66

13. SUMMARY OF TYPES AND AMOUNT OF REIMBURSEMENTS ALLOWED R-68

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 1st

Revised Sheet No. R-63

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1

Original Sheet No. R-63

Aquila, Inc., dba

AQUILA NETWORKS For All Territory Served by Aquila Networks – L&P and Aquila Networks – MPS
KANSAS CITY, MO 64138

**RULES AND REGULATIONS
ELECTRIC**

10. ENERGY AUDIT PROGRAM

10.01 This section was removed

10.02 This section was removed

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 1st

Revised Sheet No. R-64

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1

Original Sheet No. R-64

Aquila, Inc., dba

AQUILA NETWORKS For All Territory Served by Aquila Networks – L&P and Aquila Networks – MPS
KANSAS CITY, MO 64138

RULES AND REGULATIONS
ELECTRIC

10.03 This section was removed

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 1Revised Sheet No. R-3

Deleted: 4

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1Revised Sheet No. R-3Deleted: 3rd**Aquila, Inc., dba****AQUILA NETWORKS** For All Territory Served by Aquila Networks – L&P and Aquila Networks – MPS
KANSAS CITY, MO 64138RULES AND REGULATIONS
ELECTRICSheet No.

9. PROMOTIONAL PRACTICES

9.01	Fuel Cost Comparisons	R-59
9.02	Equipment Selection	R-59
9.03	Energy Consulting	R-59
9.04	Promotion of High Efficiency Electric Appliances	R-59
9.05	Educational Services	R-59
9.06	Residential Customer Purchase Plan	R-59
9.07	Commercial and Industrial Purchase Plan	R-60
9.08	Unregulated Competition Variances	R-62
9.09	Residential Lighting Program	R-62.01
9.10	Low-Income Affordable New Homes	R-62.02
9.11	Low-Income Weatherization	R-62.03
9.12	Energy Star® New Homes	R-62.05
9.13	Building Operator Certification Program	R-62.08

10. ENERGY AUDIT PROGRAM

10.01	This section was removed.	R-63
10.02	This section was removed.	R-63
10.03	This section was removed.	R-64
10.04	Home Performance with Energy Star®	R-64.01
10.05	Energy Audit and Energy Saving Measures Program	R-64.04

Deleted: Residential Mail-in Audits

Deleted: Large Commercial and Industrial (Class A) Audits

Deleted: Small Commercial and Industrial (Class B) Audits

11. COMPLIANCE WITH RULES AND REGULATIONS

11.01	Failure to Comply	R-65
-------	-------------------	------

12. SUMMARY OF TYPES AND AMOUNT OF CHARGES ALLOWED R-66

13. SUMMARY OF TYPES AND AMOUNT OF REIMBURSEMENTS ALLOWED R-68

Issued: June 17, 2008Effective: July 17, 2008

Issued by: Gary Clemens, Regulatory Services

Deleted: March 31, 2008

Deleted: April 30, 2008

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 1stRevised Sheet No. R-63Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1Original Sheet No. R-63**Aquila, Inc., dba****AQUILA NETWORKS** For All Territory Served by Aquila Networks – L&P and Aquila Networks – MPS**KANSAS CITY, MO 64138****RULES AND REGULATIONS
ELECTRIC****10. ENERGY AUDIT PROGRAM**10.01 This section was removed.10.02 This section was removed.**Deleted:** Original**Deleted:** Residential Mail-In Audits**Deleted:** ¶

Company will offer self-directed, mail-in audits to its residential customers. The audit will focus on the age and construction of the home, appliances in use, occupancy patterns and lifestyle variables. Upon receipt of the audit form, Company will combine the survey results with customer billing data to generate an audit report. The report will provide an estimate of energy usage by appliance and end-use, as well as a list and description of energy efficiency measures that are relevant to the customer's home. The specific savings attributable to a mail-in audit will reflect the measures and efficiency activities undertaken by the customer. As a means of encouraging adoption of the recommended measures, Company will incorporate a number of elements into the program, including: providing telephone support for questions customers may have regarding their audit report, limiting recommendations to those readily available in the local market, developing recommendations using standard costs and savings, assisting participants in identifying relevant suppliers and providing the audit without charge.¶

Deleted: Large Commercial and Industrial (Class A) Audits

Deleted: A. Company will offer comprehensive Class A audits to large commercial and industrial customers. The audits will focus on customer energy consumption and operations and provide recommendations for efficiency improvement. Qualified auditors and industry experts will conduct the audit. The audit will serve as a diagnostic tool, to assess and prioritize opportunities for efficiency improvement.¶

¶ B. Company will provide customers with a detailed report segmenting energy use into major end-use categories and, in some cases, major pieces of equipment (e.g., chillers, refrigeration compressors, etc.). This analysis will be used to identify the areas of greatest opportunity for improvement. A prioritized list of recommendations, identifying the most relevant options, explaining the savings, costs, benefits and overall value will be provided to each participant. Additionally, as part of Type A audits, Company will return to the customers' facilities to present the results and work with the customer to prioritize the opportunities. The specific savings due to an audit will reflect the measures and efficiency activities... [1]

Deleted: April 14, 2004**Deleted:** April 22, 2004**Deleted:** Dennis WilliamsIssued: June 17, 2008Effective: July 17, 2008Issued by: Gary Clemens, Regulatory Services

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 11stRevised Sheet No. R-64

Deleted: Original

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1Original Sheet No. R-64**Aquila, Inc., dba****AQUILA NETWORKS** For All Territory Served by Aquila Networks – L&P and Aquila Networks – MPS**KANSAS CITY, MO 64138****RULES AND REGULATIONS
ELECTRIC**10.03 This section was removed.

Deleted: Small Commercial and Industrial (Class B) Audits

Deleted: Company will offer observational, walk-through Class B audits to small commercial and industrial customers. The audits will focus on customer energy consumption and operations and provide recommendations for efficiency improvement. Qualified auditors and industry experts will conduct the audit. The audit will serve as a diagnostic tool, to work with customers and assess and prioritize opportunities for efficiency improvement. The walk-through audits will provide results to customers in the form of an audit report, which will include the observations of the energy systems within customer facilities and the resulting recommendations for improvements. Company will provide customers with a list of recommendations based on industry standards for costs and savings. Additionally, as part of Class B audits, customers may call on Company to help them prioritize the opportunities outlined in the report. The specific savings due to an audit will reflect the measures and efficiency activities undertaken by the customer. Company will work with participants to encourage implementation of all cost-effective opportunities. As a means of encouraging participation, Company will incorporate a number of elements into the program, including: a detailed walk-through of the customer's facilities to visually assess current operations and identify improvements, use of a standardized form for audit observations and identifying the best set of options, developing recommendations using standard costs and savings, assisting participants in identifying relevant suppliers and the ability to pay for their share of audit costs on their monthly bills.¶

Issued: June 17, 2008Effective: July 17, 2008

Deleted: April 14, 2004

Issued by: Gary Clemens, Regulatory Services

Deleted: April 22, 2004

Deleted: Dennis Williams

- A. Company will offer comprehensive Class A audits to large commercial and industrial customers. The audits will focus on customer energy consumption and operations and provide recommendations for efficiency improvement. Qualified auditors and industry experts will conduct the audit. The audit will serve as a diagnostic tool, to assess and prioritize opportunities for efficiency improvement.
- B. Company will provide customers with a detailed report segmenting energy use into major end-use categories and, in some cases, major pieces of equipment (e.g., chillers, refrigeration compressors, etc.). This analysis will be used to identify the areas of greatest opportunity for improvement. A prioritized list of recommendations, identifying the most relevant options, explaining the savings, costs, benefits and overall value will be provided to each participant. Additionally, as part of Type A audits, Company will return to the customers' facilities to present the results and work with the customer to prioritize the opportunities. The specific savings due to an audit will reflect the measures and efficiency activities undertaken by the customer. Company will work with participants to encourage implementation of all cost-effective opportunities. As a means of encouraging participation, Company will incorporate a number of elements into the program, including: a detailed walk-through of the customer's facilities to visually assess current operations and identify improvements, use of state-of-the-art computer software analysis for timely results and the ability to identify the best set of options, use of specific vendor information pertaining to audit recommendations to assist participants in identifying suppliers and the ability to pay for their share of audit costs on their monthly bills.